
From: Jonah Zeiger <Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 10:04 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: RE: Invitation to attend Facets Screen Gems Benefit 5/1 
  
  
Good morning Steve, 
  
Last night I attended the Facets Screen Gems Benefit at the Arts Club of Chicago in my official 
capacity at the invitation of Executive Director of Facets, Karen Cardarelli. 
  
Thanks, 
Jonah 
  
Jonah Zeiger (he/him) 
Deputy Commissioner, Chicago Film Office 
Chicago Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events 
78 E Washington St, Chicago, IL 60602 
Office: (312) 744-6687 
ChicagoFilmOffice.us 
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_____________________________________________ 
From: Jonah Zeiger <Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 11:24 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Invitation to attend Facets Screen Gems Benefit 5/1 
  
  
Steve, 
  
I wanted to let you know that I have been invited to attend FACETS' Screen Gems Benefit on Wednesday, 
May 1 at the Arts Club of Chicago in my official capacity by Facets Executive Director Karen Cardarelli. 
  
The event will be honoring Academy Museum President and Chicago native Jacqueline Stewart with the 
help of host Chaz Ebert. 
  
I will send a recap within 10 days following the event. 
  
Thanks, 
Jonah 
  
Jonah Zeiger (he/him) 
Deputy Commissioner, Chicago Film Office 
Chicago Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events 
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